

ORTONS WITH HAMPTON NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE (AREA SOUTH 2)

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 18 DECEMBER 2012 AT 7.45PM AT ORMISTON BUSHFIELD ACADEMY

Members Present:

Orton with Hampton Councillors Nigel North and David Seaton,

Orton Longueville Councillors Graham Casey (Vice Chairman) and Lisa Forbes

Orton Waterville Councillors Sue Allen (Chairman), and June Stokes

Officers Present:

Lisa Emmanuel, Neighbourhood Manager, PCC Inspector Andy Bartlett, Cambridgeshire Constabulary Jenny Humphreys, Community Based Youth Worker, PCC Carlos Harrison, Community Based Youth Worker, PCC

Mark Swift, Enterprise Peterborough Louise Tyers, Compliance Manager, PCC

Others Present:

Ten people registered their attendance at the meeting including residents and representatives of Orton Waterville Parish Council and Ormiston Bushfield Academy.

Item	Discussion and Actions	Action
Apologies for Absence	Apologies were received from Councillors Elsey, Goodwin and Scott.	
2. Declarations of Interest	None	
Minutes from the previous meeting	The minutes from the meeting held on 17 September 2012 were agreed as a true and accurate record.	
Issues arising from previous Meeting	The Neighbourhood Manager advised that updates and details of completed actions were provided on the tables and were also featured on the rolling presentation.	
5. Updates of Matters of Interest to the Committee	a) Youth Forum The Committee received a presentation from Jenny Humphreys and Carlos Harrison on the Hampton Urban Sports Park Project and other youth projects. The key points were:	

- The Urban Sports Park project had come about following a petition from local young people.
- £102,000 had been allocated to it in the budget and a funding bid had also been made to the Waste Recycling Environmental Network (WREN).
- Following technical difficulties with the preferred location at Eagle Way, a decision had been made to proceed with two sites. The Community Garden Project would continue at Eagle Way with the skate park now on a site on Beaumont Way.
- There had been good attendance at Hampton Youth Club.
- The Chill (Orton Youth Club) included outreach sessions with PCSOs and the ASB Team when the Chill was not on
- Funding for Friday Night Football (Orton) would continue for the New Year as Cross Keys Homes had allocated £2,000. This would keep it going until at least April.

Comments and responses to questions included:

- Councillor Seaton advised that officers should speak to Bryan Tyler from the Disability Forum about the about the skate park. Lisa Emmanuel confirmed that Bryan had already been spoken to about the project.
- Serpentine Green should be approached to see if they would be willing to support Friday Night Football.
 Inspector Bartlett confirmed that he would approach Serpentine Green.

Insp. Bartlett

- Had councillors been approached about supporting Friday Night Football with additional funding? Carlos advised that he had had useful conversations with councillors this evening.
- Councillor Casey advised that there had been talk about inter-area football matches for young people. Carlos confirmed that these were now coming back as the football was now held on the new Astroturf. The Young People's Centre was now also open on Friday evenings for those young people who did not want to play football.
- Councillor Allen stated that there had been plans for a football match between the young people and councillors and others. Carlos advised that he would look to arrange something.

b) Safer Schools Project and Hampton Community Project

Inspector Andy Bartlett gave a presentation on the Orton and Hampton Schools Partnership. The key points were:

- The project had been developed with the intention of building and maintaining stronger relationships between Police and schools in Orton and Hampton.
- Its aims were to give school staff and students a voice within the Neighbourhood Panel process; to be involved first hand with ASB and other behavioural problems; to encourage engagement with the Police and other

- partnership members; and to build relationships with students.
- Every school in the area had signed up and PCSOs had been allocated to specific schools to help establish relationships.
- A contract has been written for the schools to sign which had a list of options that they were able to choose from. The options were:
 - Police and Fire Service lessons
 - Police Surgery
 - Link to Neighbourhood Panel Process
 - Community Cadets
 - Acceptable Behaviour Contract (ABC) Involvement
 - Youth Panel

Comments and responses to questions included:

- A member of the public stated that the presentation had a lot of information. While the project seemed good what was the amount of work versus the number of personnel available and perhaps it needed to be refined. Inspector Bartlett was happy to let people have copies of his presentation. Most schools were realistic about the time available but it was possible for the PCSOs to visit the schools regularly. There had been good reports back from schools.
- PCSO Shirley Beswick advised that they were now interacting more with the children rather than just playing with them, which was much more constructive.
- Councillor Seaton advised that the council now had a Funding Team who identified possible areas of funding for projects. He would link up with the Inspector outside of this meeting.
- Councillor Casey asked if there were community cadets in the Ortons. Inspector Bartlett confirmed that they were in two schools in the Ortons and were proving successful.
- Councillor Casey asked if the local police got involved with Peterborough Regional College's Civics courses.
 Inspector Bartlett advised that they did not because as it was a BTEC course you needed to be qualified to deliver lessons for it.

c) Hampton Community Panel Neighbourhood Fund

Inspector Bartlett gave a presentation on the Hampton Community Panel Neighbourhood Fund. The key points were:

- The Hampton Parish area was the first in the UK to introduce a Neighbourhood Fund.
- Funding had been allocated through raising the precept in the Parish.
- Hampton Parish Council had put in £5,000 and we were now looking to match fund it, therefore £10,000 should

be available. Bids for funding must bring a benefit to the Hampton area and could include purchasing of equipment, the cost of putting on a local event, training of volunteers, holding activities which support community activity and activities that met identified local need. The funding would be paid back by undertaking unpaid works. Advertising for bids would begin in January. Comments and responses to questions included: A member of the public asked if this scheme was being set up in other areas. Inspector Bartlett confirmed that other areas would be looked at after Hampton however it was acknowledged that not all areas were parished. A member of the public asked where the match funding would come from. Inspector Bartlett advised that funds were available for groups doing Big Society work. The money was there it is just a matter of looking for it. Councillor Forbes asked if there was any information available on the internet on how to apply. Lisa Emmanuel advised that an information pack was being put together. Councillor Casey asked how long it would be before consideration was given to rolling the scheme out to other areas. Inspector Bartlett believed it would be in about six months time once this pilot had happened. Councillor Forbes asked that if a bid was made to clean up an area would the Police provide tools to undertake the work and who would collect the rubbish? Inspector Bartlett advised that O&H has said that they would provide tools. The scheme was also working in partnership with the council. Lisa reminded the meeting that the Neighbourhood Committee did buy equipment which was available for community groups to use. 8. Open Session Attendees of the meeting were given the opportunity to ask questions and raise issues affecting the areas in which they lived. These included: Lisa advised that the Orton Longueville Community First Panel survey form, which was on the tables, needed to be completed. Money was available for the ward but the Panel needed to understand the needs of the area first. Councillor Casey asked if it was only for Orton Longueville residents to complete or could people in the vicinity of the ward also complete it. Carol Nott advised that it needed to be only people living in the ward as it needed to benefit people in the ward. A member of the public asked why Orton Longueville had been chosen. Lisa confirmed that it was due to the level of deprivation. 9. Next Meeting The next meeting will take place on Wednesday 27 March 2013 at

	Hampton Hargate Primary School.	

Meeting Closed 8.37pm

ACTIONS

DATE	ACTION	WHO AND WHEN?	STATUS
18 December 2012	Approach Serpentine Green to see if they are	Inspector	
	willing to support Friday Night Football.	Bartlett	